

Sandpiper Boosters, Inc. Board of Directors Exec Meeting Minutes Tuesday, August 29, 2023 at 8:15 a.m., Central time Teacher's Lounge

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 8:16 a.m.

Members Present

Jamie Lynn, Jennifer Gray, Jessica Standley, Liz Branch, Miranda Jordan and Ashley Templeton

Approval of Agenda

The board reviewed the agenda. Jamie Lynn made the first motion to approve. Jennifer Gray seconded.

Approval of Minutes

Jamie Lynn made the first motion to approve previously amended version. Jennifer Gray seconded.

Old and New Business

Financial Update- Jennifer Gray stated that current bank balance as of August 29, 2023, is \$52,777. August bank statement is in the process of being reconciled; missing two receipts. Tee shirt fundraiser was a success. Jennifer will have total income numbers next meeting. Jamie stated shirt order was placed on 8/28 by Melissa Lott. Volunteers will be needed for distribution possibly the week of 9/18. Tax Return information needed by Amy Coleman was sent. Jennifer Gray granted Amy Coleman access to our Quickbooks Online account.

Dune Lakes Dines Update – there are five confirmed events on the books!

- Bahama Bucks 8/30
- Chik-fil-a 9/20
- Real and Raw 30A 10/5
- Brozinis 10/26
- Pazzos 11/14

Jennifer mentioned that she would reach out to Pecan Jack's and see if they are still interested in hosting an event at their newer store in Rosemary Beach in December.

Teacher's All About Me Forms – Jamie stated we're missing approximately twenty. Ms. Chavers was going to follow up at their staff meeting on 8/30.

Room Parent Forms – Jamie stated we're missing fifteen still. She was going to follow up.

Room Parent Meeting Date – the group agreed on 9/14 at 8:15 am. Jamie will go over the guidelines that were put into place last year (no changes needed, per Ms. Chavers). We will also discuss best practices and have a Q&A session. Ms. Chavers stated she would be in attendance to answer any questions.

Teacher Luncheon 9/1/23 – Madden Law is sponsoring Amigos on Friday. Food pickup will be at 10:15 am and needs to be setup for 11:30 am lunch time. Jamie Lynn asked for set up/clean up volunteers.

Second Cup of Coffee Meeting - To be held on 9/7. Jaimie Brown will be in attendance for anyone interested in being fingerprinted. The fee is \$75 in cash. Different coffee options were discussed, Coastal Coffee, Liz Branch was going to reach out to Stock and Brew for pricing.

Moms and Monsters Bash – to be held in the school cafeteria on Saturday, 10/21. Jamie mentioned she has already reserved Mingle, DJ, and photo booth. Discussed ideas; Ms. Chavers said we could still dress up, just not call it a dance. Decided on calling it Moms and Monsters Bash with carnival games, balloon animals, face painting or tattoos, etc.

Principle's Report – Ms. Chavers discussed possible curriculum purchases and only allowed program is the handwriting curriculum; sunshades are being well-received; current student headcount is 922; Open House to be held on 10/12. Homecoming will include all schools in Walton County this year. Friday, 9/29 will be a half day for everyone and there will be a parade that evening at the high school. The Boosters were asked to help with the float for DLE. There will also be different dress up days throughout the week.

Next Sandpiper Boosters Board of Directors Meeting Date - Tuesday, September 12 at 8:15 a.m.

Dismissal The meeting adjourned at 9:43 a.m.